Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Auwyang, Jiahong <Jiahong.Auwyang@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 February 2023 3:55 PM

To: assignments; Admin A

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Chu, Hui Yen; Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED
VEHICLE SGX1288X AND SMR3436H ON 2/2/2023

Attachments: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED

VEHICLE SGX1288X AND SMR3436H ON 2/2/2023; SMR3436H TP GIA.pdf

Hi LKK,
Kindly assist with the attached PRI request.

Thanks & Regards,

Auw Yang Jia Hong

AIG

FNOL Adjuster

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 68307871
Jiahong.Auwyang@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Anna Tan <annatan@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 3:47 PM

To: Auwyang, Jiahong <Jiahong.Auwyang@aig.com>

Cc: daniel@jdm.com.sg; 'Kah Hui' <kahhui@visionlawllc.com>; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Noor
Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila <Yussyuhaila.Amran@aig.com>; Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] BLOCKED ATTACHMENT: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED
VEHICLE SGX1288X AND SMR3436H ON 2/2/2023

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

OUR REF: AM-atv-INS-J38-119507-23

NAME OF CLAIMANT: ONG PEH SIANG

VEHICLE NUMBER: SMR 3436 H

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NUMBER: SGX 1288 X

ACCIDENT ON 2 FEBRUARY 2023 AT CARPARK OF BLK 202 BISHAN STREET 23 AT ABOUT 0825HOURS

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.

Our client confirmed appointment of ADRIAN LING OF LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD as the Single Joint Expert
for this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :
JDM AUTOCARE

Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6



#01-51
Singapore 417883

Contact Person: 9630-3880 (DANIEL)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

KIND REGARDS,
ANNA TAN

Secretary

VISION LAW LLC

Tel: 65342811 ext 124

From: Auwyang, Jiahong [mailto:Jiahong.Auwyang@aig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 15 February, 2023 3:03 PM

To: Anna Tan

Cc: daniel@jdm.com.sg; 'Kah Hui'; Lim, Kok-Chong; Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila; Chu, Hui Yen

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SGX1288X AND SMR3436H ON
2/2/2023

AlG ) <

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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g oew Hy AL dun,

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Email ndy di dwoc ma hoa, dé doc ndi dung vui 10ng mé tap
tin dinh kém va lam theo hudng dan.

Click here by 2023-02-22 07:03 UTC to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or
omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



